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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 2088

SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO 87501

April 19, 1968

Mr. Walter J. Nelson
2072 Marc
Salina, Kansas 67401

Dear Sir:

Your request to extend the "Temporary Abandoned" status
of the Lee Burns "A" Well No. 1 for an additional 6 month

the consensus of opinion that a & month extension should not
be allowed.

If properly applied for, you will be granted until July 15,
1968, to resume operations on said well and will be given a
reasonable length of time thereafter in wvhich to complete the
operations on the well. If you fail to resume operations by
July 15, 1968, the bonding company will be called upon to plug
the hole. Ten days prior to the time you would expect to move
back on the hole, you will apply to this office for permission
to re-enter the hole. No work of any description is to be per-
formed until additional cement is placed behind the 5 %-inch

casing and the actual cementing must be witnessed by a representa-

tive of the Commission.

Very truly yours,

J. E. KAPTEINA
011 & Gas Inspector
District IV
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